
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Bove, Matthew J. [mbove@coblentzlaw.com] 

4/25/2020 5:17:09 PM 
Royce K. Jones [royce@kbblaw.com] 
FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Redline - Rodeway PSA 
DDA Discussion - Issues list.docx 

Hi Royce- here's the list of discussion items from Rodeway. Regards, Matt 

From: "Lamming, Andrew" <ALamming@rutan.com> 
Date: Saturday, April 25, 2020 at 3:18 PM 
To: Bove Matthew <mbove@coblentzlaw.com>, Deven Kumar <dkumar@hpccinc.com>, "Connell, Caitlin" 
<CConnell@coblentzlaw.com> 
Cc: "jig777@aol.com" <jig777@aol.com>, Bhavesh Bhagat <bbhagat22@hotmail.com>, "Fenstermacher, 
Alan" <AFenstermacher@rutan.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Redline - Rodeway PSA 

Matt, 

Attached is an issues list to guide our discussion on Monday. Please pass this along to Royce Jones with the note that we 
reserve the right to review and comment on the actual DDA when that is produced. Thanks. 

Andrew lamming 
Rutan & Tucker, LLP 
611 Anton Boulevard, 14th Floor 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 
(714) 641-3489 (direct) 

alamming@rutan.com 
www. ruta n .com 

RUTAN 
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